No. 5174

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ £7/=29//4

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Sub: Diversion of 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of
Police Post at Jutogh, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in
favour of Addl. SP Shimla Tehsil and District Shimla HP
(online file No. FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.

Memo:
Please refer to your office endst. No. C-28-b-1600/FCA

Online)/ 5496 dated 02.09.2019 on the subject cited above.

The point wise reply given as under:-

1. The necessary correction has been done now online.

2. The revised CA scheme has been prepared as per norms and all the
documents have been uploaded in additional information in online as
well as the hard copy also enclosed herewith in triplicate.

3. The NPV bill has been reviewed in this office and it is affirmed that the
calculation of NPV bill so made is appropriate and correct, hence no
need to rectification / modification.
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